
DALLAS COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
TONI PIPPINS-POOLE, ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR

October 25, 2016

MPCT 4070
Randy Smith
5l5NMarsalis#11
Dallas, Texas 75203

Mr. Smith,

Our office has received a complaint regarding statements made of an unprofessional
and racial manner. As such, your immediate removal as Election Judge has been
requested in accordance with Court Order No. 2015-1529, Section 6 and the Texas
Election Code Section 32.051 (2), by Dr. Elba Garcia, Dallas County Commissioner
District 4.

In accordance with our complaint follow up procedure, the enclosed information is
provided for your review and response. Please return your written response no later
than October 27.2016 at noon. Information received by this date will be included in
documentation provided to the Commissioners' Court.

You may appear in person to rebut any charges made against you in open Court,
however the final decision remains with the Commissioners' Court.

lf you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Tandi Smith, at(214) 819-6332 or me.

Sincerely,

&^L Q*,."- ?.a
Toni Pippins-Poole
Elections Administrator

CC: Democratic Party
Republican Party

2377 Stemmons Frwy - Ste 820 Dallas. Texas 75207 (2r4) 819-6301
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Tandi Smith

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Monday, October l-0, 2016 3:40 PM

Tandi Smith

tlection Day Judge Randy Smith

Tandi,

Below is the quotes from Randy's Facebook home page Jean and I were referring to this
afternoon. His profile picture is of himself with Commissioner Garcia. Under his 'About" section it
SayS - "Election Judge. Precinct Chair Dallas County".

Randy Smith
July 12,2015 '

why do people post so much crap on niggers when 3 yrs ago i was stabbed and almost lost my life because of one, i

know there some good blacks no offence to them

Randy Smith
July 12,2015 '

i know some good blacks so i dont count them if i did it would be done on one hand

Randy Smith
July 12.2015

if anyone questions why i say it spend 27 days in icu
with your life on the line and see how you feel

I simply copied and pasted these quotes from his Facebook page. I haven't copied anyone other than
Jean on this message. I'd like to keep this quiet until we understand what steps can be taken. Thanks
so much for your help with this.

d

BRIEFING ATTACHMENT 1

Page 2 of 2




